



# **BEECHWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL**

## **SBDM MEETING MINUTES**

**August 7, 2019**

### **Council Members Present**

**I. Call To Order: 3:18pm - Zach Ashley, Jennifer Gasser, Amanda Raybuck, Anne Thompson**

### **II. Opening Business**

- **August Agenda Approval - 1<sup>st</sup> Raybuck, 2<sup>nd</sup> Schlagbaum**
- **July Minutes Approval – 1<sup>st</sup> Raybuck 2<sup>nd</sup> Gasser**
- **July Special Meeting Minutes Approval – 1<sup>st</sup> Ashley 2<sup>nd</sup> - Schlagbaum**
- **Good News Report: Year In Review**
  - **Reading and Math Camps were well attended and received**
  - **Community Night very positive and organized**
  - **Thanks to Lakeside for their support**
  - **New hires and staff are excited to begin their journey here at Beechwood**
  - **Adventure 2020 theme is rolling**
  - **XC is very positive and jam packed with numbers**
  - **Klare and 2<sup>nd</sup> grade team did home visits and families loved it**
  - **Summer lunch for summer workers were awesome**
  - **Planners 5<sup>th</sup>-12th**
  - **Legacy Magazine displays our huge successes**
  - **Twitter chat went very well with book study with staff**
  - **Seminar meeting very informative and helpful**
  - **Joseph Beth selling the books the teachers have on the supply list**

**III. Public Comment: Tonya Brummer**

### **IV. School Improvement Planning**

- a. **Open Meeting Law, council will turn in by the third meeting in September**
  - a. **Get to Zach by September meeting**

- V. Student Achievement Report/Data**
  
- VI. Budget Report:**
  - a. Activities - displayed on google drive, some activities have had money come in but the activity hasn't started so the money has not been spent yet. Which is why there looks to be a balance**
  - b. Budget - displayed on google**
  
- VII. Bylaw or Policy Review/Readings/Adoption**
  - a. Safe Crisis Management Plan 2019-20 - Two Safety Committees - 1<sup>st</sup> Ashley 2<sup>nd</sup> Thompson (board approval will come at upcoming bard meeting)**
    - a. Larger community committee, consists of local safety members, school officials, parent representatives**
    - b. In-house committee - shares the things we do not want public to know such as exit routes**
    - c. Navigate - new tool that's works as an app, we are beginning to phase in this technology**
  
- VIII. Program Review/AdHoc Committee Reports**
  - a. Committee Participation - information is located on google drive, council members have taken responsibility for certain areas and will communicating meeting and information. Updates from committee will be updated in google drive. These meetings are a great spot for parents to contribute.**
  
- IX. New Business**
  - a. PD Plan August 12-13**
  - b. New Teacher August 7<sup>th</sup>**
  - c. Beechwood App**
  
- X. Upcoming Deadlines/Agendas/Meetings**
  - a. Newsletter**
  
- XI. Adjournment - 4:42pm 1<sup>st</sup> Ashley, 2<sup>nd</sup> Raybuck**

